Tina Lee

From: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 11:10 AM

To: Richard Hicks; Tina Lee

Cc: kenneth.p.augustin.civ@army.mil

Subject: [EXTERNAL]KO Approval - REGION 5 - SITE MD002 CSS# 35435 WO# 16933 - Over and Above
Attachments: CSS 35435 WO 16933 MD002 OA.pdf

Good Morning Rick / Tina -

See KO approval below. Please coordinate access due to HPCON status.

COVID-19 Note - please ensure that anyone visiting the site is adhering to
the DoD policy regarding face masks along with following CDC recommendations
and any local guidance that has been provided.

Thanks!
Tom

Thomas J. Devlin

Engineering Technician
Contract Administration Section
Construction Branch

U.S. Army Corps of

Engineers, Philadelphia District

P: 215-656-6619
C: 215-313-1151

-----Original Message-----

From: Williams, Cherita L CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Cherita.L.Williams@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 10:39 AM

To: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Wernicki, Jerome M CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Jerome.M.Wernicki@usace.army.mil>; Chisholm, Tiffany Z CIV USARMY
CENAP (USA) <Tiffany.Z.Chisholm@usace.army.mil>; Barron, Henry D CIV USARMY CENAP (USA)
<henry.d.barron@usace.army.mil>

Subject: RE: 99TH ACTION REQUIRED - REGION 5 - SITE MDO002 CSS# 35435 WO# 16933 - Over and Above

KO approved

Cherita L. Williams

Chief of International/Interagency Team
Contracting Officer

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Directorate of Contracting- Philadelphia District
(215)656-6775

Only a warranted Contracting Officer (either a Procuring Contracting Officer
(PCO) or an Administrative Contracting Officer (ACO)), acting within their
appointed limits, has the authority to issue modifications or otherwise
change the terms and conditions of this contract. If an individual other

than the Contracting Officer attempts to make changes to the terms and
conditions of this contract, you shall not proceed with the change and shall
immediately notify the Contracting Officer. Proceeding with any work not
authorized by the Contracting Officer will be at the Contractor's own risk.



ATTENTION: The information contained in this e-mail and any accompanying
attachments may contain Freedom of Information Act protected information,
including information of a procurement sensitive nature. If you are not the
intended recipient of this information, any disclosure, copying, forwarding,
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this information is
prohibited.

Do not release without prior authorization from the sender. If you received

this confidential electronic mailing in error, please notify Cherita.L.Williams@usace.army.mil
and immediately by return e-mail (see 5 U.S.C.

§ 552 and Army Regulations 25-55 and 27-26).

-----Original Message-----

From: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 8:02 AM

To: Williams, Cherita L CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Cherita.L.Williams@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Wernicki, Jerome M CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Jerome.M.Wernicki@usace.army.mil>; Chisholm, Tiffany Z CIV USARMY
CENAP (USA) <Tiffany.Z.Chisholm@usace.army.mil>; Barron, Henry D CIV USARMY CENAP (USA)
<henry.d.barron@usace.army.mil>

Subject: 99TH ACTION REQUIRED - REGION 5 - SITE MD002 CSS# 35435 WO# 16933 - Over and Above

Good Morning Cherita -

Need KO Approval to complete additional work: Bldg 0314 main door does
not secure. Fix strike, closure, and hinges.

Site: MD002
CSS #: 35435
CMIWO #: 16933
Asset #: NA

Scope: S&S will remove the main door and frame, saving the push device and
electric strike. Then, install a new door and frame this

will also include replacement of the following; closer, hingers, kickplate,
threshold, and weather strips. S&S will prepare and paint new door to match.
Parts lead time is 10 days.

Labor: $2,960.00
Materials: $1,867.63
Equipment: $0.00

CE Factor: $289.66

Total Cost: $5,117.29

After | receive your direction / 99th approval, negotiations will be conducted
prior to issuance of NTP.

Thanks!
Tom

Thomas J. Devlin

Engineering Technician

Contract Administration Section

Construction Branch

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Philadelphia District

P:215-656-6619
C:215-313-1151



